

Gulf Oil Company - U.S.

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
ROSWELL DISTRICT

December 24, 1970

Juan Chacin
DISTRICT MANAGER
M. I. Taylor
DISTRICT PRODUCTION
MANAGER
P. E. Wyche
DISTRICT EXPLORATION
MANAGER
H. A. Rankin
DISTRICT SERVICES MANAGER

P. O. Drawer 1938
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Anacapa Division
Anacapa Hess Corporation
Post Office Box 591
Midland, Texas 79701

Continental Oil Company
Post Office Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Conversion of Northwest Bumont Unit Well
No. 153 to Water Injection Service

Gentlemen:

Attached is a letter to you as Working Interest Owners in the Northwest Bumont Unit asking approval of an AFE to convert Unit Well No. 153 to water injection service. Since Anacapa and Continental are offset operators to this well, in addition to being Working Interest Owners in the Northwest Bumont Unit, we are requesting that you execute the attached waiver approving the conversion in order to expedite approval of the No. 153 by the Oil Conservation Commission.

If you have no objection to conversion of this well to water injection, please execute the attached waiver and return one copy to Gulf and forward one copy to the Oil Conservation Commission in Santa Fe. If possible, we would appreciate approval of the waiver and its return to Gulf by January 4, 1971, so that it can be available for the January 6th hearing.

Yours very truly,

M. I. Taylor

Attachment
DCB:ach

12-11-71

4477

App 118

Case No. 4477

Exhibit No. 8

